From: Ault, Alicia E.

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Lawrence Del Mese;Del Mese, Lawrence E. {LEDelmes@lasd.org)
Subject: RE: Mandoyan 112618

Attachments: Office Open XML word processing document 2.docx

Sir,

As today is my last day in service to the county | wanted to close the foop on this request.
I have given this document to Ms. Prijo Ranashinge, County Counsel, to process Sheriff Elect Villaneuva's priority request
forward,

I have been told this request has been given to contract counsel and the County Counsel Litigation Attorneys to work
together with Mr. Mandoyan's attorney to achieve the goal of returning him to work.

Regards,

Alicia Ault

From: Lawrence Del Mese [mallto o
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 2: 56 PM
To: Ault, Alicia E. <aeault@lasd.org>

Subject: Fwd: Mandoyan 112618

Sent from my

Subject: Mandoyan

Sent from my iPhone



